
Clow, Brian

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 1:02 PM
To: Clow, Brian
Subject: RE: Question - time sensitive

Yes it was supposed to leave for shipping today but technically it was "held up" up until this morning because 3M was
waiting for a signal and they weren't going to send without that signal.

Just to confirm though - this 500k order is not for Ontario - it is for the federal stockpile. Ontario will likely get some of it
though given how urgent their needs are.

 Original Message 
From: Clow, Brian <Brian.Clow@pmo-cprn.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 12:57 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kinn@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Question - time sensitive

See tweet below. Was the shipment technically "held up"? Or was today always the shipping day?

Travis Dhanraj
@Travisdhanraj
#BREAKING:

globalnews has confirmed @fordnation misspoke this morning during media interviews...500,000 masks were held up
by U.S. officials yesterday. The Ontario government has since received confirmation that they are being released.
#0Npoli #COVID19
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